ﬂ g HIGGINS ENIGINEERING, INC.

January 13, 2021

South Florida Water Management District
3301 Gun Club Road

P.O. Box 24680

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Attn: Ricardo A. Valera, P.E.

RE: Jonathans Landing Old Trail Golf Club, Inc — Environmental Resource Permit No. 43-
103910-P

Dear Sirs:

We are in receipt of the staff report for the above-referenced permit. The purpose of this letter is
to inform you that Jonathans Landing Old Trail Golf Club is not within the limits of the Hobe St.
Lucie Conservancy District (HSLCD). The above-referenced permit staff report lists the Special

Drainage District incorrectly as HSLCD. However, the HSLCD has canals adjacent to the north
and east boundaries of Old Trail.

If you have any questions on the above, please feel free to give us a call.

Very truly yours,

Higgjyngineering, Inc.

RWH/az
07-18
Cc: Pete Pimentel
Michael McElligott
4623 Forest Hill Blvd., Suite 113 West Palm Beach, FL 33415
(561) 439-7807 FAX (561) 439-0026
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